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Hi Dean,
 
In response to your questions below, I have attached a structural cross section of the two wells. You
can see in the cross section that the wells are essentially on strike. The WEU #220 is a producer with
two completion intervals within the unitized zones, where the WEU #211 is part of the water flood
pilot targeting the Seven Rivers Bowers section between 7-RVRs_F and 7-RVRS_G5 on the cross
section. The interval of the WEU #211 is where we are injecting for secondary recovery and
requesting the increased pressure to inject. I hope this answers your question – please let me know
if you need anything further.
 
I have also included the IPI Application, wellbore diagram and revised step rate procedure.
 
Thank you,
Garret
 

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 1:42 PM
To: Garret Johnson <garret@faenergyus.com>
Subject: RE: Step Rate Test for WEU 212 1-2-2020.xlsx
 
Hello Garret,
 
I am looking at the proposed well and how it compares to the surrounding wells.
 
It looks like if we compare the WEU 211 to the WEU 220 in regards to ensuring that the area of
lowest frac gradient is captured:

                WEU 220 1st stage was about neg 420 to neg 585 sea level
                WEU 211 is about neg 397 to neg 481 sea level (If the depth is shifted 50 feet due to the
dip)
 
This is making the following assumptions:
                Lower Yates top is about 50 feet higher in the WEU 211 than the WEU 220
                Yates and 7 Rivers thickness is about the same between the two wells
 
My questions to you are the following:
                How does your formation tops compare between the WEU 220 and WEU 211 wells?
                Do you agree that WEU 220 has an additional 100 feet of open perfs below those existing in
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WEU #211

1185’ FNL, 1345’ FEL, Sec 02                                   	KB 12’

T21S, R35E  Lea Co., NM                                             API # 30 025 44207

Eumont Field  completion Date: 03/21/2018	      	

Current

04/25/2019

Status: Active

Last noted pull 9/14/2006

5 ½” 15.5# @ 4466’ w/ 360 sx, Circ

8 5/8” 24# @ 1573’’ w/ 850 sx. Circ.

TD 4422’

		PERFS  3800-3811’, 3878 – 3896’ & 3904’- 3910’  4 JSPF



		PERFS FROM 4145’ -  4159’ 6 JSPF

		PERFS FROM 4318’ - 32’ 4 JSPF 





CIBP @ 4118’

TBG RAN AS FOLLOWS

KB TO TOP OF TBG	8.00’

116 JTS 2 3/8” IPC	3755.64’

ASIX PKR 5.5” X 2 3/8”	7.40’

PKR SET		3771.04’




































Sheet1

		WEU 211				Perfs		3910-3994

						Depth		3910



				Time		Gradient		Expected Surface Treating Pressure		Target Rate (bpm)		Volume( BBLS)		Gals

				30		0.179028133		700		1		30		1260

				30		0.2813299233		1100		2		60		2520

				30		0.3836317136		1500		3		90		3780

				30		0.4859335038		1900		4		120		5040

				30		0.5882352941		2300		5		150		6300

				30		0.6905370844		2700		6		180		7560

				30		0.7672634271		3000		7		210		8820

				30		0.8184143223		3200		8		240		10080

				30		0.8695652174		3400		9		270		11340

				30		0.9207161125		3600		10		300		12600

		Total		300								total water		56,700

				5

												Frac Tanks Volume		18,900

												Frac Tanks needed		3












the WEU 211?
                Do you believe my two assumptions to be accurate?
 
Additionally, I touched base with Phil in regards to the step interval. He and I are both fine if you
wish to have all your steps be in intervals of 1 bpm. However, he does wish all the steps to have
equal intervals. With that in mind, please submit a new plan with steps all of either .5 or 1 bpm.
 
Towards the end of the week, I will sit down with Phil and discuss how large of an area and over
what intervals will be considered in any orders issued from the proposed step rate test. Towards
that end, please email an answer to my questions above and submit any additional information that
you feel will be helpful to our discussion.
 
Dean McClure
Petroleum Specialist
New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
(505) 476-3471
 

From: Garret Johnson <garret@faenergyus.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 8:37 AM
To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>
Cc: David Schellstede <david@faenergyus.com>
Subject: [EXT] Step Rate Test for WEU 212 1-2-2020.xlsx
 
Dean,
 
Good morning. Thank you for taking the time to speak with David and me last week.
 
Please see the proposed procedure for the upcoming step rate test of the West Eumont #211. We
plan to begin this test at a rate of 1 bpm. To reduce the number of steps and conserve water, we will
incrementally increase the rates by 1 bpm between1 bpm to 4 bpm – at this point, the procedure
calls for a step rate of 0.5 bpm. Once parting pressure is observed at surface, we will continue to test
for 2 more steps. If parting pressure has not been observed by the end of this procedure, we will
conduct an additional step.
 
We are currently gathering all other information for the step rate test. Please let me know your
thoughts on the proposed procedure.
 
Best regards,
 
Garret Johnson |Engineer

11757 Katy Freeway, Suite 1000 | Houston, TX 77079
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